
  1 

 

MINUTES 

 

The Town of Manteo Board of Commissioners held their September 3, 20414 recessed meeting 

on September 17, 2014   at 4:00 pm at the   Manteo Town Hall meeting room.  

 

The following members were present: Mayor Jamie Daniels  

      Commission Darrell Collins, Mayor Pro Temp 

      Commissioner Richie Burke 

      Commissioner Nancy Peele  

      Commissioner Hannon Fry  

      Commissioner Martha Wickre  

       

The following member(s) were absent:   Commissioner Christine Walker 

   

Also present at the meeting were:  Town Manager Kermit Skinner; Assistant Town Mgr. 

/Finance Officer Shannon Twiddy; Town Clerk Becky Breiholz; Department Heads: Water and 

Sewer Nathan Pharr; Police Chief Vance Haskett;   IT Administrator Steve Jozik; Maritime 

Museum Director Barry Wickre; Dockmaster Carl Jordan’   

 

Mayor Daniels called the recessed meeting to order at 4:07 pm 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION- Mayor Daniels recognized employee Daniel Selby for his 30 

years of service to the Town by presenting him with a plaque.  

 

SUBJECT:      Department Head Reports-Nathan Pharr went over his report and stated that 

they have had their yearly DENR inspection with no problems; it has been a busy summer. 

They have been NOV free since 2007 or 2008 he stated.  Barry Wickre went over his report the 

free shad boat rides are a big hit. The 13th annual regatta was in July and the first annual youth 

fishing tournament was held. The annual wooden boat show is October 25; they have received 

renewed sponsorships from Village Realty; Finberg Day Law firm and Chris Hall founder of 

Bluewater Yacht Sales donated a Mercury Model KG7 Supper 10 Hurricane outboard engine to 

them. Carl Jordan Dockmaster stated that boats were still coming in; he is having the boaters 

sign up to date contracts and reported to the Board about the progress of the new playground 

going on at the waterfront.  Chief Haskett commented that there have been a lot of 

misdemeanors. The National Night Out went well and no problems with the Arts Festival. 

Mayor Daniels asked about closing Sir Walter Raleigh Street for Halloween and Chief Haskett 

stated that it would take the officer from patrolling to watching the barricade; he stated that 

since they have patrolled they have had 0 incidents during Halloween. Town Manager Kermit 

Skinner commented that the Church will be doing an event downtown using the Pavilion. 

Mayor Daniels commented that he would discuss the street closing with the Chief tomorrow. 

There is also supposed to be a candy crawl being put on by the downtown businesses but we 

don’t know much about that. Commissioner Fry wanted to know if we participated in the 

National Bike Safety program where reflector lights are given out to bike riders and would like 



  2 

 

us to participate in that program. Chief Haskett commented that something was done at the 

Elementary school and Commissioner Fry stated this is County wide. Mr. Skinner commented 

that he has spoken with Renee Cahoon and we asked to participate in it but we haven’t been 

asked to do anything. Commissioner Fry asked if we could get some lights for the kids and 

Chief Haskett commented we have done that before and given them out at the Elementary 

school but we can get some more. Commissioner Fry stated that Renee Cahoon had contacted 

him to ask us to participate and Mr. Skinner commented that he will contact Renee Cahoon to 

follow up on that. Steve Jozik, IT Director went over his report and they have done a video with 

the County about the Corridor; video was shot of the new playground being installed. The 

cameras a Magnolia Market are up with signs that they are being monitored.  They would also 

like to do a video about the lighthouse and have David Farrow participate in that and asked the 

Board if there was anyone else they would like to involve in it to let him know.  

 

SUBJECT: Overview/training on I-pads for Commissioners-IT Administrator Steve Jozik 

gave the board a brief overview of how to download the agendas to their I-pads and to 

maneuver through them and if they had any problems to contact him.  

 

Mayor Daniels went over the project list: 

 

Public Parking signs placing one on Uppowoc: Mayor Daniels commented that after discussing 

at a previous meeting it would be too much to put parking, restaurants, restrooms and other 

items on a sign so it was suggested that a sign be made done that says Waterfront with an 

arrow that shows the way to Downtown from Uppowoc. Mr. Skinner will start working on that. 

The new playground is being installed. The walkway along existing bulkhead at the stormwater 

garden park. Commissioner Fry commented that Carolina Marine Structures who put the 

bulkhead in is supposed to get up with him about that. Skate Park area upgrades and 

Commissioner Peele remarked that we were going to try and move the old swing set from the 

waterfront over to that area but it fell apart and would like to see what the County would like to 

do with that area. Mayor Daniels asked Commissioner Wickre if she need help with that and 

she responded that she needed to talk to him on that. Clean Water Management Trust Fund had 

suggested the relocating of the outfalls but they have no funding. Mayor Daniels commented 

that Coastal Studies Institute have been working on wetlands so more information may be 

forthcoming. Funding for effluent discharge into the Bay and the Board would like to combine 

those two projects into one. Map of Manteo has been done and can be moved to the completed 

list; Mayor Daniels commented that the downtown businesses are meeting on a regular basis. 

He also commented that the owner of the Elizabethan Inn has approached the Town about the 

possibility of expanding his hotel but it is being researched further. Mayor Daniels to also 

contact Bodie Noell as they have a site plan already approved for a hotel.  Commissioner Peele 

commented the Fishing Tournament went well and can be moved to the completed list. They 

are also working on expanding the Christmas lighting contest and will be working on that in 

October. Dredging was discussed and Mayor Daniels commented that he has been trying to 

discuss this with John Robbins and asked if there was anyone else that worked on grant 

funding and it was suggested Warren Eadus.  



  3 

 

The Mayor reminded the Board of the net shed dedication tomorrow at 6pm. 

 

The Board discussed a letter that was received from the Manteo Preservation Trust Historical 

Association asking the Board to help fund the completed project of Dare County Courthouse 

belfry renovation since they had some cost over runs. This letter was emailed to the Board. They 

are requesting $3500 and Bebe Woody with the Historical Association gave the Board a brief 

over view of how that happened and what else they are planning on doing. She was asked if 

Dare County contributed funds and she said no but they contribute in other ways. Mayor 

Daniels asked that this be put on the October agenda. The bell at the courthouse was also 

discussed and Mrs. Woody commented that it can be adjusted there are speakers under the 

eaves to amplify the sound and is set to go off from 9am to 9pm every hour. The sound can be 

adjusted and that it is digital and can play music. 

  

SUBJECT: Overview/training on I-pads for Commissioners-IT Administrator Steve Jozik 

gave the board a brief overview of how to download the agendas to their I-pads and to 

maneuver through them.  

   

MOTION:   Commissioner Peele              seconded by Commissioner Collins      to adjourn at 

5:20 pm was approved by the following vote:  Ayes:  Commissioner Peele, Collins, Fry, Burke 

and Wickre. Noes: None. Absent:  Walker 

 

This the 17th day of September 2014 

 

      _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Mayor Jamie Daniels 

 

_________________________ 

Becky Breiholz, Town Clerk 

 


